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Interoffice Memorandum

DATE: July 24, 2024

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings and County Commissioners

THROUGH: Daniel P. Banks, Deputy County Administrator

FROM: Anthony Rios, Ph.D., Deputy Fire Chief

CONTACT: Lauraleigh Avery, Division Chief

PHONE: 407-836-9151

DIVISION: Office of Emergency Management

ACTION REQUESTED:
Approval and execution of 1) State-Funded Grant Agreement FY 2024 Emergency Preparedness and
Assistance Grant (EMPA) Agreement No: A0460 in the amount of $105,806 and 2) FY 2024 EMPA
Agreement Exhibit 2-EM Director Certification. There is no match required. (Office of Emergency
Management)

PROJECT: State-Funded Grant Agreement FY 2024 Emergency Preparedness and Assistant Grant,
Agreement No: A0460

PURPOSE: The State of Florida Division of Emergency Management awarded Orange County the
FY 2024 State-Funded Emergency Preparedness and Assistance Grant (EMPA) in the amount of
$105,806. This fund will be available July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025.  The EMPA is an annual
grant that allows Orange County to continue preparing, implementing, evaluating, and revising our
Emergency Management Program. Orange County will be reimbursed for costs incurred in the
satisfactory performance of work in an amount not to exceed $105,806.   In accordance with the FY
2024 EMPA Agreement, Exhibit 2-EM Director Certification, Orange County will annually certify its
commitment to employ and maintain a full-time Emergency Management Director in order to receive
EMPA funding.

BUDGET: N/A

Orange County Government Printed on 8/15/2024Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

FLORIDA 

http://www.legistar.com/










































for:

5 December 2024


















































